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Sexton, Dan (COMM)

A e
From: Sexton, Dan (COMM)
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 1:44 PM
To: ‘imancini@francorp.com’
Subject: TaylorMarie's Fganchising Company, LLC F-6265

We are in receipt of the above referenced fraghchise renewal and will await the audited financials and auditors eonsent
as disclosed in your letter of April 9, 2014 tofcomplete our review. They may not make sales until our review is
complete.

Thank yocu

Daniel E. Sexton

Minnesota Department of Commerce
(651) 539-1629
dan.sexton@state.mn.us

ent was downloaded from franchlsep'anda.com All the information we publish, including this document is for generaj informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and accuracy
ation. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not B¢ liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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85 7TH PLACE EAST, SUITE 500

SAINT PAUL, MN 55101-2198
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF MN.COV/COMMERCE/

C OMMERC E 6515391500 FAX 6515391547
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

June 9, 2014

HEID! WELBIG

TAYLORMARIE'S FRANCHISING COMPANY LLC
6291 HUMMINGBIRD ROAD

EXCELSIOR, MN 55331

Re: F-6265
TAYLORMARIE'S FRANCHISING COMPANY LLC
TAYLORMARIE'S FRANCHISING COMPANY LLC F/A

Dear Ms. Welbig:

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter
80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860.

This means that theré continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota.

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise fees, post a Franchise Surety Bond or
defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period.

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year
end, which is December 31, 2014.

Sincerely,

MIKE ROTHMAN
Commissioner

By:

Daniel Sextcn
Commerce Analyst
Registration Division
(651) 539-1629 -

MR:DES:dlw
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F-6265
STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
REGISTRATION DIVISION
(651) 539-1629

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF:
TAYLORMARTE'S FRANCHISING COMPANY LLC F/A

By TAYLORMARIE'S FRANCHISING COMPANY LLC

ORDER AMENDING
REGISTRATION

WHEREAS, an application to amend the registration and

amendment fee have been filed,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the registration dated
August 23, 2009, is amended as of the date set forth below.

MIKE ROTHMAN

Commissioner

Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 500
St Paul, MN 55101

Date: June 9, 2014
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